From: "All India Council for Technical Education(no-reply)" <admin@aicte-india.org>

To: registrar@jiit.ac.in

Date: 25-04-2023 14:43

Subject: Good News! — Hon’ble Prime Minister of India approves AICTE internship Portal as National Internship Portal — reg.

Dear Sir/Madam,

We are proud to share with you that the Hon’ble Prime Minister has named the AICTE Internship Portal
as National Internship Portal during his address to the nation in post-budget webinar on Harnessing
Youth Power-Skilling and Education. The link of the video is share here under:

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=virnDprRMKKk

In order to realize the vision of the Hon’ble Prime Minister to provide all skilling and internship
opportunities to each youth and also for career progression of students along with skilling them as per the
emerging needs of industries, you are requested to promote and ensure registration of all your students
(newly joined and recently passed out) on the above portal. The registration link of the portal is as

below:

https://internship.aicte-india.org/reqister new.php

We at AICTE are effortful to onboard new industries with internship opportunities on the above portal.
Also, the portal is very soon to be extended as placement portal, thereby enhancing the
placement/employment opportunities for the youth many folds.
Accordingly, you are once again requested to publicise this portal among your students and encourage
them to register there towards making India a nation of skilled and employed youth; thereby, realizing the
vision of Ek Bharat Shrestha Bharat.
Following persons may be contacted at AICTE for details of the placement initiative.

e Shri Chandrasekhar Buddha, CCO, AICTE (Mob:9740169197)

Email: cconeat@aicte-india.org

e Shri B. M. Tiwari, Assistant Director, (NEAT) (Mob:9999977696)

Email: ad4neat@aicte-india.org

e Shri Baljeet S. Sinwar, (Mob. 97837637438)

Email: startupfellow5@aicte-india.org

Please revert back in case of any queries.
Looking forward to your positive response in this Nation Building initiative

With regards,

Dr. Buddha Chandrasekhar,
Chief Coordinating Officer,
AICTE HQs, New Delhi
011-29581423
internship@aicte-india.org
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